CU16-11

Exhibit 56
From: Dean Packard
To: Byrne, Kathleen
Cc: josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org; Nichols, Greg
Subject: RE: Cashell Estates CU16-11
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 4:41:13 PM
Attachments: SITE COST WORK TO FINISH KEB FORMAT 081825.xlsx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Attached is the updated spreadsheet.
We were able to get all of the meter pedestal and street lights wired and finished moving dirt for the

2"d entrance. | requested an electrical inspection this morning for the lighting work.
Mike is working on getting the framers onsite by Thursday to start setting up for the curb to be

poured in the playground area and then for the 2nd entrance curb.
Dean Packard, PE

From: Byrne, Kathleen <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 9:34 AM

To: Dean Packard <dean@packardassociatesllc.com>

Cc: josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org; Nichols, Greg <Greg.Nichols@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: Cashell Estates CU16-11

Dean,

I never received a copy of the updated spreadsheet on Friday. Please forward as soon as
possible.
Katy Byrne

Kathleen E. Byrne

Director/Hearing Examiner

Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings
Montgomery County, Maryland

100 Maryland Avenue, Room 200

Rockville, Maryland 20850

240-777-6660
Kathleen.byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov

From: Dean Packard <dean@packardassociatesllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Byrne, Kathleen <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Cc: josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org; Nichols, Greg <Greg.Nichols@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Re: Cashell Estates CU16-11
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Sheet1

		Cashell Estates Site Work to Complete

		PRIORITY		ITEM				DESCRIPTION		QUANTITY		SIZE		UNIT COST		COST				BEGIN		FINISH		CONTRACTOR		NOTES

				STREET LIGHTS

		1		Street Light Conduit				Install 1" conduit in grass, under street and under driveways						20000		20000						Completed		Curt & Sons

		1		Street Lights				Install 5 interior LED street lights 		5		EA		3000		15000						Completed		Street Lighting Maintenance

		1		Street light meter installation				Install private electric meets to connect separately to the street lights		1		EA		2500		2500						Completed				$2700 paid for 3/28.  PEPCO has responded requesting we hire an electrician to 

		1		Obtain MCDPS Electrical Permit																		Completed				breaker.  The permit has been issued and forwarded to PEPCO for release to 

		1		Hire Electrician to wire 																		Completed				obtain a plumbing permit to install the meter Jbox, meter pedistal and a 125 amp

		1		Obtain MCDPS TPF Inspection																8/28/25		8/28/25		Inspection requested.		obtain a plumbing permit to install the meter Jbox, meter pedistal and a 125 amp

		1		PEPCO to energize lighting																9/11/25		9/13/25				obtain a plumbing permit to install the meter Jbox, meter pedistal and a 125 amp

				WORK TO PAVE INTERIOR ROAD

		1		Watering connection				Install metered free standing hose bib to water planter beds.  Tap WSSC						5000		5000				25-Mar		Completed		Curt & Sons		Final inspection signed off on.

								Water main under existing paving																		Waiting for $22,000 bond release

		1		Repair paving spots				Cut out base, stabilize subgrade and patch base along Universal Court						4000		4000				20-May		Completed		Cromwell Paving coming back to finish repairs

		1		Replace damaged				Patch or repair curb in r/w per inspector and onsite as needed						3000		3000				15-May		Completed		Cerorico Construction

				Repair disturbed pervious pavers at curb																2-Jun		Completed

		1		Pave interior road				Install 1 1/2" top coat of paving on Universal Court		950		SY		16		15200				10-Jun		Completed		Cromwell Paving

				Total														22200

				WORK TO PAVE GARRETT ROAD AND SATISFY PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY BOND - EXCLUDING SECONDARY ENTRANCE

		2		Repair or replace any damaged curb										0		0						Completed		Celorico Construction		Patching to chipped spots to be done by 6/30

		2		Repair or replace any damaged sidewalk										3000		3000						Completed		Celorico Construction

		2		Public Street Lights				Install 2 public LED street lights along Garrett Road on the primary PEPCO feed		2		EA		3000		6000				12-Sep		15-Sep		PEPCO		Invoice about to be issued from PEPCO to install the 2 street lights.

		2		Paving				Pave top 1 1/2" if directed by the inspector		385		SY		16		6160				15-Oct		16-Oct		Cromwell Paving

		2		Public Street Trees

								Bur Oak		5		2" Cal		300		1500				1-Oct		2-Oct		LIG Group

								American Hornbeam		3		2" Cal		300		900				1-Oct		2-Oct		LIG Group

		2		No parking signs						4		EA		200		800				15-Sep		15-Sep		Dinesh Patel

				Total														21360

				WORK TO CLOSE SEDIMENT CONTROL BOND

		2		Restabilize any disturbed area per the inspector										3000		3000								LIG Group

		2		Remove filter cloth from the SWM facilities and re-rake media										2000		2000						Completed		Curt & Sons

		2		Plant landscaping in SWM facilities

								Annabelle Hydrangea		34		2 gal		80		2720				15-Sep		17-Sep		LIG Group

								Virginia Sweetspire		26		2 gal		80		2080				15-Sep		17-Sep		LIG Group

								Siberian Iris		28		1 gal		60		1680				15-Sep		17-Sep		LIG Group

								Black Eyed Susan		34		1 gal		60		2040				15-Sep		17-Sep		LIG Group

		2		Mulch SWM facilities				3" Min		170		SY		50		8500				15-Sep		17-Sep		LIG Group

		2		Remove filter cloth from inlets and Fire Hose storm drain

				Total														22020

				OTHER SITE WORK TO FINISH

		3		Cut subgrade for playground area				Pallates of pavers on adjoining property		120		SY		100		12000				Completed				LIG Group

		3		Form conc curbing at playground area																28-Aug		30-Aug		LIG Group		Waiting for framer's availility 

		3		Install sand/stone in playground area																2-Sep		3-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Install pervious pavers in playground area																3-Sep		8-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Cut subgrade for pavers next to Lot 14																8-Sep		9-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Form conc curbing for pavers next to Lot 14																9-Sep		10-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Install sand/stone for pavers next to Lot 14																10-Sep		11-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Install pervious pavers next to Lot 14																11-Sep		15-Sep		LIG Group

		3		Lighting bollards				Solar		17		EA		200		3400				15-Sep		15-Sep		LIG Group

		3		No parking signs						18		EA		200		3600				22-Sep		22-Sep		Dinesh Patel

		3		Crosswalk striping				At T intersection						800		800				22-Sep		22-Sep		Cromwell Paving

		3		Crosswalk at planters										2000		2000				22-Sep		9/22/25		Cromwell Paving

		3		Striped stop bars						2		EA		600		600				22-Sep		22-Sep		Cromwell Paving

		3		Modular playground structure						1		EA		8000		8000				15-Oct		17-Oct		Little Tikes Playground

		3		Aluminum spring rider						2		EA		1200		2400				15-Oct		17-Oct		Little Tikes Playground

		3		Aluminum benches						2		EA		1000		2000				15-Oct		17-Oct		Little Tikes Playground

		3		Climbing boulder						1		EA		4000		4000				15-Oct		17-Oct		Little Tikes Playground

		3		Curved wooden trellice				20' long		1		EA		5000		5000				15-Oct		17-Oct		LIG Group

		3		Monument Sign										4000		4000				10-Oct		14-Oct		Celorico Construction 

		3		Mulch						100		SY		50		5000				15-Oct		15-Oct		LIG Group

						SITE LANDSCAPING

		3				Black Gum				11		3"		320		3850				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Black Gum				2		2"		300		600				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Scarlet Oak				5		2"		300		1500				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Sweetbay Magnolia				3		2"		300		900				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				White Dogwood				4		1 1/2"		260		1040				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Eastern Redbud				3		1 1/2"		260		780				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Leyland Cyprus				13		8' Ht		260		3380				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Densiformis Yew				77		3 Gal		80		6160				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		3				Arrowwood Viburnum				42		3 Gal		60		2520				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

				Total														73530

				Total  permitted and bonded work														176610



				SECONDARY ENTRANCE - Approved with the site plan

						Move a portion of the stockpile out of the way and lay back the slopes														Completed

		4				Adjust manhole section														10-Sep		11-Sep		LIG Group

		4				Fine Grade Second Entrance														15-Sep		16-Sep		LIG Group

		4				Curb & Gutter				318		LF		25		7950				17-Sep		19-Sep		LIG Group

		4				6" Paving				408		SY		30		12240				22-Sep		22-Sep		Cromwell Paving

						LANDSCAPING

		4				Scarlet Oak				2		2"		300		600				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		4				Black Gum				2		2"		300		600				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		4				Leyland Cyprus				2		8' Ht		260		520				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		4				Densiformis Yew				11		3 Gal		80		880				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

		4				Arrowwood Virburnum				10		3 Gal		60		600				1-Oct		6-Oct		LIG Group

																		23390

																		$200,000






[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you!

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Byrne, Kathleen <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 8:44:08 AM

To: Dean Packard <dean@packardassociatesllc.com>

Cc: josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org <josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org>; Nichols, Greg

<Greg.Nichols@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: Cashell Estates CU16-11

Received. I'll be reaching out directly to DPS for more information on the code violations and
will copy you on the correspondence.
Katy Byrne

From: Dean Packard <dean@packardassociatesllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 7:05 PM
To: Byrne, Kathleen <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Cc: josh.kaye@montgomeryplanning.org; Nichols, Greg <Greg.Nichols@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Cashell Estates CU16-11

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Katherine, attached are the court orders and pictures of what the site looks like today.

To answer the question as to why Mike and | are supplying hard labor at the site, for example, Curtis
wanted $35,000 to do the digging, and $4000 to repour the concrete sidewalk, you are seeingin
these pictures. We are doing it for $5000 in rentals and concrete. Even though Mike has
approximately $100,000 left in his account to be able to pay for finishing this work, he would rather
save money by working himself, with me there with shovel in hand working beside him. He wants to
make sure that there is enough money available to pay the people he hires to do the electrical work,
pay PEPCO, the county, landscaper and other skilled workers. With the way subcontractors are
these days, they will take all of the money in a heartbeat. Mike believes that if he is in control of the
work, it will get done right and at the best price possible. | have to be at the site to oversee
establishing subgrade so if | am not there it won’t get done right and if | am not sweating next to
Mike, what incentive does he have to help me out of the situation and protect me from the investors
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only interested in submitting phase 2. The timing of the work getting done is when Mike is available
and he is acutely aware of the deadlines and pressure from the investors. | have brought multiple
projects to Mike we are trying to bring additional funding in with so that we are less squeezed every
day. | really do understand the neighbor’s frustrations and this has and is no simple task to
complete. We are paying 12% interest on the money and need to move forward to pull money out of
other projects to pay off. Several people have told me to just walk away, but that is not me and if it
means finishing, | will continue to dig ditches myself.

I understand the request for updated spreadsheets and will comply. Itis so hard to plan beyond a
day or two with schedule certainty and a week with what we are hoping to accomplish because
there is always something that changes every day. We will get it done but flip flopping everything
with different people working tends to get everyone more pause. | have always hired firm
contractors to start and finish work the way you expect. Juggling everything on a daily basis is
nothing | am used to but if that is what it takes to finish the job, | will break myself to get done. | will
do my best to comply with your spreadsheet update, and keep the county, commission and
neighbors updated without driving anyone more crazy, including myself.

It was very hot today and the rain felt nice.
Dean.

For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit:
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity
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